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fﬂ'adewell, Becky

From: Johnson, Dan

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2007 9:44 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: SB 15 amendment request

Hi Becky —

Senator Kedzie would like an amendment to Senate Bill 15 (LRB 1459/1) to delete the January 2, 2011 effective
date of the bill. His intent is to make the bill effective immediately upon enactment. Perhaps a substitute
amendment which mirrors LRB 2762/1. If you have any questions regarding this request, please let me know.
Thank you!

Dan Johnson

Chief of Staff

State Senator Neal Kedzie
11th Senate District
608-266-2635
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March 14, 2005 ~ Introduced by Representatives BLACK, BOYLE, BERCEAU, TURNER,

———
e

POPE-ROBERTS, SHILLING, ZEPNICK, RICHARDS, LEHMAN, PocaN, CULLEN, VAN |
AKKEREN and MOLEPSKE, cosponsored by Senators MILLER, BRESKE,
ERPENBACH, WIRCH, CARPENTER, LAssA, Risser and TAYLOR. Referred to
Committee on Natural Resources.

Lesen

AN ACT ¢to repeal 15.05 (1) (c); and to amend 15.05 (1) (b) of the statutes;

relating to: the appointment of the secretary of natural resources.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, the secretary of natural resources is nominated by the
governor, and with the advice and consent of the senate appointed, to serve at the
pleasure of the governor. Under th1s the Natural Resources Board'% ;ppomts the
secretary of natural resources. D ¢ b e
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do Zi@ /e
enact as follows:

X >
SecTION 1. 15.05 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: 1 %W 2k

15.05 (1) (b) Except as provided in pars—{(e}-and par. (d), if a department is dWder =104

the direction and supervision of a board, the board shall appoeint a secretary to serve
at the pleasure of the board outside the classified service. In such departments, the
powers and duties of the board shall be regulatory, advisory, and policy-making, and

not administrative. All of the administrative powers and duties of the department
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ASSEMBLY BILL 204 SECTION 1
are vested in the secretary, to beyaﬂdministered by him or her under the direction of
the board. The secretary, with ;he approval of the board, shall promulgate rules for
administering the department and performing the duties assigned to the
department.

SECTION 2. 15.05 (1) (c)oéf the statutes is repealed.

(END)



